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Ref. “The transferability of hydrological models under nonstationary climatic conditions”
by Li et al.

Dear Dr Verhoest,

Thanks for the opportunity to revise our paper. As the reviewer suggested, we have
removed R2 from the objective function. Also we have corrected Equation (20) for
the absolute water balance error (WBE). We hope these changes have adequately
addressed the reviewer’s concern. Supplements include revised manuscript and re-
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sponse to the comments by reviewers.

I am looking forward to your response.

Yours sincerely

Dr Lu Zhang

Senior Principal Research Scientist CSIRO Land and Water Christian Laboratory
Canberra, ACT Australia

Please also note the supplement to this comment:
http://www.hydrol-earth-syst-sci-discuss.net/8/C6491/2012/hessd-8-C6491-2012-
supplement.pdf
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